# LISD School Health Advisory Council Wednesday May 8, 2024 4:15-5:15 PM LISD Board Room



## MINUTES

- Call to order at 4:15 p.m. by Jared Marcus
- Introduction of 2024 officers: Jared Marcus (chair), Jessica Guy (vice chair), Audrey Coffman (secretary)
- Faculty, community members, parent, and presenter introductions
- Motion per Dana Tatum to approve the minutes from February SHAC meeting, motion seconded by Terri Sturgeon

### Donna Clark, MSN, BSN, RN: School Health Update

- SHAC Reports to School Board in July by Jared Marcus and Donna Clark
- Sadie Kleppel is currently working on PFAI Fitness Gram data entry and report.
- Donna Clark will be submitting vision, hearing, and scoliosis reports that are due next week.
- Numerous cases of Fifth's Disease reported on all the elementary campuses and several at LMS.
- Four new AEDs ordered with grant from Code Adam. All three elementary campuses will receive a new AED and Mrs. Brister at LHS Field House will receive one.
- August PD sessions available to staff include UDCA training, CPR (also classes in July) TCHAAT, and Texas Mobile Imaging will be coming for provide various screenings for staff.
- Medical teams for each campus will be implemented next year to respond to emergencies on campus.
- Lampasas DSHS will be on site during new student registration to provide immunizations to new enrollees.

## **Campus Coordinated School Health Team Updates**

- HSE: Tobi King, LVN
  - Puberty Education completed.
  - Fifth's Disease and conjunctivitis (pink eye) are most prevalent illnesses currently along with outdoor types of injuries such a scraped knees and insect bites.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  One student on immunization catch-up schedule.
- KWE: Dana Tatum, LVN

- March May health topics covered to include nutrition, poison control, rabies awareness and prevention via bulletin boards, handouts, brochures, class discussion/presentations, social media, and the CATCH program.
- March 4th Lampasas Animal Shelter control officers, Mr. and Mrs. Schwartzer, presented Rabies Awareness and Prevention, Arden Achee was the 2nd place winner of the poster contest across the state of Texas this year.
- Poison Prevention Week was March 19-25 and a representative from Baylor Scott & White presented Poison Prevention on April 26th.
- April 10th Pre-K and Kindergarten Roundup with 30 new enrollments.
- April 22nd Puberty Education completed for girls.
- April 29th Puberty Education completed for boys.
- One student on immunization catch-up schedule, 19 affidavits.
- Fifth's Disease prevalent on campus.
- Coach Roberts states activity teachers are teaching the CATCH program on Mondays and Fridays during Power Day.
- Counselor Mrs. Warren offers classroom guidance lessons monthly.
- TCE: Bethany Peters-Barrett, LVN
  - Puberty Education completed.
  - o Three students on immunization catch-up schedule.
  - Pink eye cases prevalent on campus with students and some staff.
  - Students carrying medications in their backpack has been a current issue on campus, added medication carrying instructions to the campus newsletter.
  - Counselor Lynnette Jones completed seat belt and car seat installation training.
- LMS: Terri Sturgeon, LVN
  - Documented 3,746 office visits, parent visits, phone calls, or E-mails on 654 of the 804 students enrolled at LMS.
  - Administered on average 15 scheduled medications daily.
  - $\circ$  Saw 4 diabetics daily until one withdrew from campus.
  - Followed 9 students with IHPs.
  - Competed 288 hearing screenings, 289 vision screenings, and 251 scoliosis screenings.
  - $\circ$  Taught hands only CPR and Stop the Bleed to 250 8th graders.
  - Provided 7 Goodside Health Telehealth visits.
  - Maintained vaccine compliance by mailing reminder letters and contacting parents.
  - Worked with Jan Brister and Dr. Austin Reynolds to provide care for injured athletes.
  - Promoted Cody Stephen's Foundation for low-cost EKGs with 13 participants.
- LHS: Audrey Coffman, LVN
  - February staff development, Mrs. Clark presented Fentanyl Awareness and proper procedure for pill handing to all LHS staff.
  - March 19th the Cody Stephen's Foundation completed EKGs for students, 12 signed up.

- April 16th-Brook O'Connor held 3rd blood drive for the year for Juniors and Seniors
- One provisional immunization and all summer reminder letters mailed to parents.
- Senior CPR complete
- Taking unwanted eyeglasses and donating to the Lion's Club, several pairs have been donated.

### Nutrition Department Updates: Calvin Pittman

- In July the district will be getting beef from private company using district grant, hoping to eventually get pork, chicken, and turkey also.
- Proactive changes coming to school menus to include healthier cereals.
- Mr. Pittman requested Stop the Bleed training for nutrition staff.

### Texas A&M AgriLife Extension: Karen DeZarn

• Youth Mental Health and First Aid will be offered again to the community this summer.

### Parent Questions / Suggestions / Recommendations

• Jared Marcus states he received positive feedback from his LMS student regarding the Sexual Health and Wellness program.